From: Katy Jobanputra _

Sent: 19 September 2021 21:58
To: 'David Wilson'
Cc: Adam Lakin

Derek Buchanan _ Alex W. Taylor

Subject: RE: Western Range notification A606 North and East Melton letter dated Sept 8 21
Dear Mr Wilson,
Thank you for your email below. | note your comments.

As mentioned in my letter to you the modifications are for the purpose of ensuring accuracy and
consistency and to address some concerns raised by landowners.

| would also clarify that there is no increase in the land required for the scheme. The modifications
to CPO are intended to reduce the land required for the scheme.

You mentioned surplus land and ransom strips, | would explain that matters remain the same in this
respect since discussions took place between your agent and the Council’s agent.

Should you require any further information then please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Katy Jobanputra

Team Leader Environment & Property — Legal Services
Leicestershire County Council

County Hall

Glenfield

Leicester

LE3 8RA

Tel:

From: David Wilson _

Sent: 09 September 2021 18:57

To: Katy Jobanputra |

Subject: Western Range notification A606 North and East Melton letter dated Sept 8 21

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

| note your latest letter which | interpret to say that after2 years you are confirming 64 items

of change and correction.

| find this amazing and | do not know whether to agree or not agree. How do | know what all the
items actually mean?



Frankly it unfair and really quite ridiculous . All | want to know is that you are not taking too much
land permanently and any surplus will be returned and any land needed for compounds will

be merely rented.

Finally you are not creating any ransom position.

Has our agent been informed.?
David Wilson
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